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Mr. Eugene Murphy TD,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

26t February 2019

PQ 6532/19 * To ask the Minister for Health the status of the planned €7.85 million national
rehabilitation unit at Roscommeon County Hospital which was approved in 2015 for a 20 bed unit
to be managed in conjunction with the service in Diin Laoghaire; when the design phase will be
completed; when construction is expected to commence; if funding for the project is included in
the HSE capital plan; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Eugene Murphy

Dear Deputy Murphy,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

A design team has been appointed for the proposed development of a rehabilitation unit at Roscommon
University Hospital. The design team has commenced preliminary design and site information (site
surveys and site investigations) are currently being conducted. Based on final design options, the
required capital allocation will be determined. It is anticipated that a planning application can be lodged
in late 2019. '

Yours sincerely,

”:l/im Curran
Head of Estates
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